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From: PointBeachElS
To: Cristina Guerrero; schumannp~lanl.gov
Date: 2/28105 8:16AM
Subject: Fwd: Question

Paul,

Attached is a question, I think we should regard it as a comment on the Draft EIS since it's within the
scoping period.
We'll have to start a table with all of these comments. I can do that.

Cristina, please print and put in ADAMS.

Thanks,
Stacey
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From: "Daniel Hahn" <dhahn~lsol.net>
To: <PointBeachEIS @ nrc.gov>
Date: 2/26/05 8:03AM
Subject: Question

Hello, My question is: can you address the impact a terrorist attack would have on the Spent Fuel Pool
located between the two units at Point Beach Nuclear Plant?

Since the World Trade Center complex went down, I think we all realize just what our enemies can do
if given the chance. Some people feel it's just a matter of time before another similar attack is attempted.
I am asking about this particular component of the Systems at Point Beach because that Spent Fuel Pool

seems to me to be relatively exposed since it is housed inside a metal building.
I know the actual Reactor Vessels are in a stronger environment, although, I guess so

were the Buildings that were destroyed on 9-11. If this plant were ever to be a target; what would
catastrophic damage to the Pool mean to us as residents of this area? What would happen to Lake
Michigan? How much damage would be permanent?

Thank You

Daniel Hahn
Two Rivers Wi
dhahn @ lsol.net


